DATE: 05/30/2013 12:52 PM

ACTION: Original

John Kasich, Governor
Bonnie Kantor-Burman, Director

AGENCY MEMORANDUM OF RESPONSE

To: Mark Hamlin, Director of Regulatory Policy, CSI Office, Lt. Governor’s Office
From: Tom Simmons, Policy Manager
Re: Cost Sharing and Voluntary Contributions

Date: May 30, 2013

Thank you for reviewing ODA’s proposed amendments to rule 173-3-07 of the
Administrative Code.

Because your office did not make any recommendations, ODA will now proceed with filing
the rule with JCARR.

50 W. Broad Street / 9th Floor 614-466-5500 (Main)
Columbus, OH 43215-3363 U.S.A. 614-466-5741 (Fax)
www.aging.ohio.gov DIAL 711 (TTY)

AMR p(105477) pa(182699) d: (427421) print date: 07/12/2025 10:13 AM



